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Department of Energy Rey,
Albuque. Jue Operstions Office Uky
P.0. Box 5400 “Pl%
Albuquerque, New Mexico R7116

W
JUN2 7 %0

Mr. Ramon E. Hall
Director, Uranium Recovery
Field Office
Region IV
U.$. Nuclear Regulatory Comnmission
P.0O. Box 25325
Denver, CO 80225

Dear Mr. Hall:

This letter is to confirm conversations with your & iff concerning
meetings on Mexican Hat, Utah and Durango, Colorado Uranium Mill Tailings
Remedial Action sites.

Currently planned on August 7, 1990, at 9:00 a.m., in Denver, Colo ‘ado ie
a review of Mexican Hat Groundwater seeps. At 1:00 p.m. & meetin, is
scheduled with the Bureau of Reclamation on processing and review of the
groundwater stratcgy for Durango.

1f you have auy questions please call Elizabeth Damler of amy staff at
(505) B45-5654,

Sincerely,

) g
g g
Mark L. Ma evéL/—”// ‘

Project Manager
Uranfum Mill Tailings Remedial Action
Project Cffice
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